






GIS Services 

Company Name: _City of Cooper City__________________  Date: _11/14/2018_ 

Contact Name: _Michael Bailey_______________________ 

Contact method: _Telephone 954-434-5519_____________ 

Bidder: _Florida Technical Consultants_________________ 

Reference Questions: 

1. What type of project was performed?

_GIS for Utility, Public Works and Planning Departments. First created and now
maintain and improves. ______________________ ______________________

2. What year did the contractor perform work for your company?

_Approximately 2015 – present______________________________________

3. What was the contract value?

_On-going services approximately $40,000 annually. ______________________

4. Was the work performed and completed on time?

_Yes________________________________________________ ____________

5. Would you hire the contractor again?

__Yes – Absolutely__________________________________________________

EXHIBIT "A"



GIS Services 
 

Company Name: _South Martin Regional Utility __________  Date: _11/14/2018_ 
 
Contact Name: _Mario Loaiza_________________________ 
 
Contact method: _Telephone 772-546-6259_____________ 
 
Bidder: _Florida Technical Consultants_________________ 
 
 
Reference Questions: 
 

1. What type of project was performed? 
 
_Ad Hoc GIS Services. _______________________ ______________________ 

 
2. What year did the contractor perform work for your company? 

 
_Approximately 2016 – present. Just renewed the contract for an additional 3___ 
years. ___________________________________________________________ 
 

3. What was the contract value? 
 
_On-going services approximately $50,000 annually. ______________________  

 
4. Was the work performed and completed on time? 

 
_Yes________________________________________________ ____________ 

 
5. Would you hire the contractor again? 

 
__Yes ___________________________________________________________ 

EXHIBIT "A"



GIS Services 
 

Company Name: _Town of Davie (formerly)_____________  Date: _11/14/2018_ 
 
Contact Name: _Ron Bolton__________________________ 
 
Contact method: _Telephone 954-593-3823_____________ 
 
Bidder: _Florida Technical Consultants__________________ 
 
 
Reference Questions: 
 

1. What type of project was performed? 
 
_Water and Sewer model and Infrastructure layers ______________________ 

 
2. What year did the contractor perform work for your company? 

 
_Water and Sewer model = 8 months and Infrastructure layers are__ ______ 
ongoing._______________________________________________________ 
 

3. What was the contract value? 
 
_Water and sewer model = $125,000 and infrastructure layers are $50,000 to 
$60, 000 annually__________________________________________________  

 
4. Was the work performed and completed on time? 

 
_Yes- always. Flexible – good at switching priorities as needed. ____________ 

 
5. Would you hire the contractor again? 

 
__Yes – Definitely__________________________________________________ 
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